EC-23-252

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM February 21, 2023
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /ﬁ

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Ms. Sonja Y. Brown to the Personnel Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Personnel Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 3-1-4.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Sonja Y. Brown September 1, 2024
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Sonja Brown is a Healthcare Administrator serving Veterans throughout the state and southern
Colorado. As a 26-year employee of the New Mexico VA Health Care System, she is well
known and revered as a fair and equitable leader. In this role, Ms. Brown is responsible for
making decisions that could lead to disciplinary action against employees. She handles this task
with careful consideration and thoughtfulness for the employee's livelihood.

A resident of Council District 6, Ms. Brown will fill a vacancy and serve as the Management
representative on the board replacing Mr. Bernard Toon. Her first term will expire on
September 1, 2024.
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Current Membership

Representing Name Term
1. Elected by Board Mr. John Castillo 09/01/2022
2. Labor Ms. Katherine Korte 09/01/2023
3. Labor Mr. T. Zane Reeves 09/01/2023
4. Management Mr, Bernard R, Toon 09/01/2022

5. Management Ms. Magdalena Vigil-Tullar 09/01/2023



Personnel Board

Appointment of Ms. Sonja Y. Brown

(M L /1 23

~
“——md

Lawrence Rael, Chief Administrative Officer Date





